AVILA BEACH COMMUNITY
SERVICES DISTRICT

Post Office Box 309, Avila Beach, CA. 93424
Meeting Room and Office — 191 San Miguel Street, Avila Beach
Telephone (805) 595-2664 FAX (805) 595-7623
E-Mail avilacsd(@gmail.com

AGENDA

REGULAR BOARD MEETING
7:00 pm Tuesday, November 14th, 2017
BOARD MEETING LOCATION
AVILA BEACH CIVIC ASSOCIATION
191 SAN MIGUEL STREET
AVILA BEACH, CALIFORNIA

CALL TO ORDER: 7:00 P.M.

1 ROLL CALL: Board Members:
Pete Kelley, President
Lynn Helenius, Vice President
Eric DeWeese, Director
Ara Najarian, Director
Kristin Berry, Director

2. PUBLIC COMMENT
Members of the public wishing to comment or bring forward any items concerning
District operations which do not appear on tonight's agenda may address the Board
now. Please state name and address before addressing the Board and limit presentations
to 3 minutes. State law does not allow Board action on items not appearing on the

agenda.

3. INFORMATION AND DISCUSSION ITEMS
Items of District interest which may be placed on later agendas, or where staff needs to

inform Board.

A. County Reports
1. SLO County Sheriff Department
2. CalFire/County Fire Department

B. Reports on Attended Conferences, Meetings, and General Communications of
District Interest



4. CONSENT ITEMS:
These items are approved with one motion. Directors may briefly discuss any item, or
may pull any item, which is then added to the business agenda.

Minutes of October 11th, 2017 Regular Meeting
Monthly Financial Review

General Manager and District Engineer Report
Water and Wastewater Superintendent Report

SOw

5. DISCUSSION OF PULLED CONSENT ITEMS
At this time, items pulled for discussion from the Consent Agenda, if any, will be heard.

6. BUSINESS ITEMS: Items where Board action is called for.

A. District Financial Audit for Fiscal Year 2016-17
(Action Required: Receive draft report and presentation by Fedak and Brown, the
District’s independent Auditor; Adopt Audit Report or provide direction to staff and
bring report back for Board consideration)

B. Award Engineering Design Contract to MKN Engineering for Wet Well and Manhole
Repair Coating Project. (Action Required: Approve Engineering Design Proposal)

C. Resolution No. 2017-11 Amending District Purchasing Policy #3041
(Action Required: Receive Report; Review proposed changes; Adopt Resolution No.
2017-11 or Alternatively, Provide Further Direction to Staff)

T COMMUNICATIONS/ COORESPONDENCE

At this time, any Director or Staff, may ask questions for clarification, make any announcements, or report
briefly on any activities or suggest items for future agendas.

8. Adjourn to next regularly scheduled meeting on December 12", 2017.

Any writing or document pertaining to an open session item on this agenda which is distributed to a majority of the Board after the
posting of this agenda will be available for public inspection at the time the subject writing or document is distributed. The writing or document
will be available for public review in the District Administration Office, 191 San Miguel Street, Avila Beach, CA during normal business hours.
Consistent with the Americans with Disabilities Act and California Government Code Section 54954.2 requests for disability related modification
or accommodation, including auxiliary aids or services may be made by a person with a disability who requires the modification or
accommodation in order to participate at the above referenced public meeting by contacting the District at 805-595-2664.



1.

AVILA BEACH COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING
October 10th, 2017

CALL TO ORDER

President Pete Kelley called the regular meeting of the Board of Directors of the Avila Beach Community
Services District, to order at 7:00 p.m. on the above date, in the Avila Beach Civic Center.

2. ROLL CALL
Board Members Present: Pete Kelley
Lynn Helenius
Eric DeWeese
Board Members Absent: Ara Najarian
Kristin Berry
Staff Present: Brad Hagemann, General Manager and District Engineer
Kristi Dibbern, Accounting Clerk
Carinna Butler, Operations Manager FRM
3 PUBLIC COMMENTS
4. INFORMATION AND DISCUSSION ITEMS
A. County Reports

1. SLO Sheriff:

Sheriff Voge reported 52 calls for service. The calls included: twelve suspicious subjects; three
petty thefts; and two vehicle burglaries in Avila Beach. A purse was stolen from inside a vehicle
that was left unlocked in the Cave Landing parking lot. One fireworks complaint was reported as
well as, a call from the La Fonda Hotel at 4 a.m. regarding a woman sleeping behind the night
clerk’s desk. Sheriff Voge stated that there has been a huge reduction in thefts in the Bob Jones
Trail Parking Lot due to surveillance cameras and the posting of surveillance signs. Sheriff Voge
reminded the Board and public that overnight parking of RV’s on Avila Beach Drive is prohibited.

2, Cal Fire Report:

Cal Fire Battalion Chief Paul Lee reported 60 calls for service during September. Forty one of
those calls were for medical aid. Four of the six statewide “Cal Fire Instant Response Teams™ have
been deployed due to the number of fires throughout the state. Governor Jerry Brown has declared
the fires a State of Emergency. The emergency air tankers stationed in Paso Robles are beneficial
to the local residents if we need assistance. Chief Lee reminded the Board and public to call 911 to
report anything that could potentially cause a fire.

B. Reports on Conferences, Meetings and General Communications — None Reported.



Avila Beach CSD
Board of Directors Meeting
DRAFT Minutes October 10th, 2017

L CONSENT ITEMS

President Kelley introduced the consent items and inquired if any member of the Board or public wished
to address any items. GM Hagemann reported that the Regional Water Quality Control Board adopted the
Wastewater Treatment Plant Ocean Discharge Permit at their July 21 hearing. The approved permit is
very similar to the existing permit, will take effect on December 1, 2017 and expires on November 30,
2022. The District received the updated Special Districts Risk Management Authority President’s Award
for no claims over the last five years.

Minutes of Sept 12", 2017 Regular Meeting

Monthly Financial Review for September

General Manager and District Engineer Report

Water and Wastewater Superintendent Report for September

SOow»

Director Helenius made the motion to adopt the consent items. Director DeWeese seconded the motion
and it passed with a roll call vote 3-0.

AYES: Lynn Helenius
Eric DeWeese
Pete Kelley

NOES: None

ABSENT: Kiristin Berry
Ara Najarian

6. DISCUSSION OF PULLED CONSENT ITEMS.
None

7. BUSINESS ITEMS: Items where Board action is called for.

A. District Policy Manual

General Manger Hagemann introduced this item and per Board direction at the September meeting, staff
added some suggested language to the Purchasing Policy that was designed to clarify the General
Manager’s approval authority for contract changes. Changes to the policy were indicated in RED on the
current purchasing policy. Director Kelley made the motion to change Purchasing Policy 3041 as
presented. Director Helenius seconded the motion and it passed with a roll call vote 3-0.

Page 2 of 4



Avila Beach CSD
Board of Directors Meeting

DRAFT

AYES:

NOES:

Minutes October 10th, 2017

Pete Kelley
Lynn Helenius
Eric DeWeese

None

ABSENT: Kristin Berry

Ara Najarian

Capital Improvement Program Quarterly Report [ Informational Item]

General Manager Hagemann provided a quarterly status report on the FY 2017/18 Capital
Improvement Program. Hagemann stated that the next project would include repairs to Water
Tank #1. The project is scheduled for the first week in November. Staff will be preparing
specifications for obtaining quotes for WWTP SCADA upgrades and influent wet well coating

project.

Director Helenius inquired about the project to update the emergency water supply connection
between San Miguelito Mutual Water, the District and Port San Luis. This project was included on
the 2014 Capital Improvement Project List. Her questions included “Do we need the emergency
backup water & what is the benefit and financial obligation?” GM Hagemann explained to the
Board that this project is a water reliability project to provide water if the District’s main water
supply line was damaged enough to prevent water from reaching the District. GM Hagemann
reported to the Board that the conceptual design for the project is complete. However, the question
is; “Is it worth the cost to replace the water valves, install pressure reducers and the flow meters?”
Loch Dreizler from the Port was present in the audience and also questioned the cost/benefit of the
project. The Board directed GM Hagemann to discuss the project with San Miguelito Mutual
Water Co. and Port San Luis staff to reach consensus on whether to proceed with the project.

Fluid Resources Management Operations Contract Renewal

GM Hagemann summarized the staff report and stated Fluid Resource Management (FRM)
Operations Contract was adopted in October 2013 for a three-year term with two, one-year
renewal options. The contract includes an escalation based on the previous 12 months increase in
the Consumer Price Index. GM Hagemann reported that the fixed fee portion of the contract will
likely increase 3% from $17,757 per month to $18,290 per month, for regular O&M services to
the District effective 11/1/17. Director Kelley made the motion to extend the contract for the final
year through November 1%, 2018. Director DeWeese seconded the motion and it passed with a roll
call vote 3-0.

Page 3 of 4



Avila Beach CSD
Board of Directors Meeting
DRAFT Minutes October 10th, 2017

AYES: Pete Kelley
Lynn Helenius
Eric DeWeese
NOES: None
ABSENT: Kristin Berry
Ara Najarian
D. Hiring an Engineering Intern

Staff believes investing in student interns is a very cost effective way to get projects started and
completed. We have a very talented intern pool with Cal Poly students especially if we look at junior,
senior or graduate level students. Students bring new ideas and approaches to problems. They also have
lots of energy. The Board directed staff to pursue an intern candidate for hire.

E. Status of Moving Administrative Offices to the Former Fire Station
Board directed staff to prepare for the move to the San Luis Street Fire Station in Avila Beach.

8. COMMUNICATIONS:
ADJOURNMENT: The meeting was adjourned at 8:35 p.m.

The next regular meeting of the Avila Beach Community Services District is scheduled for Tuesday,
November 14th, 2017 at 7:00 pm.

These minutes are not official nor a permanent part of the records until approved by the Board of
Directors at their next meeting.

Respectfully submitted,

Brad Hagemann, PE
General Manager

Page 4 of 4



AVILA BEACH
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
Post Office Box 309, Avila Beach, CA 93424

MEMORANDUM

TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Brad Hagemann, General Manager @ﬂ
DATE: November 14", 2017

SUBJECT: Monthly Financial Review for October 2017

Recommendation:
Receive and file report.

Overall Monthly Summary

During October the District made deposits in the amount of $116,420.71 and experienced
$62,857.01 in expenses (cash basis). The deposits by fund and checks by fund are
provided as an attachment to this report. Income in October included $25,846.70 in
County tax income and $85,523.25 in monthly water and sewer fees. Tax income is
typically low in September and October and ramps up significantly starting in December.

As a side note, the County Auditor recently provided estimated tax revenue for FY
2017/18. The Auditor’s estimated tax revenue is $608,000, which is slightly higher than
staff’s budget estimated revenue of $581,000.

Detailed financial reports including a Balance Sheet, Deposits by Fund, Checks by Fund,
as well as, a Profit and Loss Sheet for October are provided for your information.

Utility Service Billing

For the month of October the District billed approximately $88,290.06 in water and
sewer service charges. Customer Rate Assistance amounted in a reduction of billing
charges to the District in the amount of $516.36.

Operation and Maintenance

The Fluid Resource Management (FRM) Statement for October 2017 is provided as an
attachment to this report.



1:45 PM Avila Beach Community Services District

11/02/17 Profit & Loss
Accrual Basis October 2017

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
4000 - Income Summary
4010 - Operating Revenue
4012 - Solid Waste Franchise Fee
4030 - County Taxes
4090 - Rental Income

Total 4000 - Income Summary
Total Income
Gross Profit

Expense
5100 - Merchant Credit Card Fees TIB
5200 - Payroll Expenses
5210 - Gross Wages

5211 - Regular Pay
5012 - Holiday Pay
5014 - Sick Pay
5016 - Vacation Pay

Total 5210 - Gross Wages
5230 - Payroll Taxes

5240 - Health & Medical Exp.
5242 - Health Ins / Other

Total 5240 - Health & Medical Exp.

5250 - PERS Company Pd Expense
5256 - PERS Co Pd Kristi

Total 5250 - PERS Company Pd Expense
5280 - Payroll Administration & Misc.

Total 5200 - Payroll Expenses

6000 - Administrative Overheads
6102 - Accounting
6135 - Legal
6140 - Office Supplies & Postage
6150 - Rate Assistance
6155 - Rent
6170 - Website

Total 6000 - Administrative Overheads

Oct 17

85,5623.25
1,790.76
25,846.70
3,260.00

116,420.71

116,420.71

116,420.71

356.04

4,027.12
0.00
0.00

121.25

4,148.37
83.74

900.00

900.00

271.21

271.21
150.48

5,5653.80

1,420.00
778.20
120.02
516.36
849.38
200.00

3,883.96

Page 1



1:45 PM Avila Beach Community Services District

Profit & Loss
October 2017

11/02/17
Accrual Basis

6500 - Operating Expenses
6503 - Chemicals
6505 - Contract Labor O & M
6506 - Contract Labor GM
6520 - Equipment Repair & Maint.
6522 - Equip. Rep. & Maint-Avila & HD
6524 - Eqip. Rep. & Maint. Avila Only

Total 6520 - Equipment Repair & Maint.

6525 - Fat Oil & Grease (FOG)
6530 - Generator Maintenance
6535 - Insurance

6550 - Operating Supplies
6555 - Permits & Fees

6565 - Regulatory Compliance
6580 - Solids Handling

6585 - Telephone / Internet
6590 - Utilities

Total 6500 - Operating Expenses
Total Expense
Net Ordinary Income

Other Income/Expense
Other Income
7200 - Non-Operating Income
7210 - Capacity Fees Paid

Total 7200 - Non-Operating Income
Total Other Income

Other Expense
8200 - Non-Operating Expenses
8230 - Capital Purchases in Prog Sani
8232 - WW-2 Effluent Line Repair HD

Total 8230 - Capital Purchases in Prog Sani
Total 8200 - Non-Operating Expenses
Total Other Expense
Net Other Income

Net Income

Oct 17

7,323.47
17,796.80
14,300.00

844.28
-730.35

113.93

261.25
1,015.00
2,380.83
2,330.44

105.80

520.00
2,581.25

720.07
3,614.37

53,063.21

62,857.01

53,563.70

71,360.00

71,360.00

71,360.00

13,593.19

13,593.19

13,5693.19

13,593.19

57,766.81

111,330.51

Page 2



1:45 PM Avila Beach Community Services District

11/02/17 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of October 31, 2017
Oct 31, 17
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
1000 - Cash Summary
1005 - Customer Cash 293.55
1008 - Petty Cash 80.00
1010 - Pacific Premier Checking 548,470.90
1025 - Pooled Cash 2,671,663.57
1030 - B of A - Payroll 24.95
1050 - LAIF 2,239,232.42
1099 - Cash Balance -2,671,663.57
Total 1000 - Cash Summary 2,788,101.82
Total Checking/Savings 2,788,101.82
Accounts Receivable
1200 - *Accounts Receivable 200,516.03
Total Accounts Receivable 200,516.03
Other Current Assets
1250 - Receivables
1255 - Interest Receivable 3,019.76
1270 - Taxes Receivable 8,787.45
1280 - Water & Sewer Billings 125,193.28
Total 1250 - Receivables 137,000.49
1400 - Prepaid Summary
1410 - Prepaid Insurance 5,456.47
1400 - Prepaid Summary - Other -0.01
Total 1400 - Prepaid Summary 5,456.46
Total Other Current Assets 142,456.95
Total Current Assets 3,131,074.80
Fixed Assets
1600 - Fixed Assets & Acc. Depr.
1605 - Office Equipment
1606 - Copier Samsung 2012 8,233.58
1609 - Office Equipment Accum Depr -6,861.31
Total 1605 - Office Equipment 1,372.27
1610 - Fixed Asset -Office & Admin.
1612 - Office Furniture cost 4,526.21
1614 - Office Furniture Accum Dep. -4,526.21




1:45 PM Avila Beach Community Services District

11/02/17 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of October 31, 2017

Total 1610 - Fixed Asset -Office & Admin.

1620 - Fixed Assets - Sanitary
1622 - Land

1626 - Collection Assets
1627 - Collection Assets Cost
1628 - Collect Assets Accum Depr

Total 1626 - Collection Assets

1630 - Disposal Equipment
1631 - Disposal Equip Cost
1632 - Disposal Equip Accum Depr

Total 1630 - Disposail Equipment

1635 - Treatment Plant
1636 - Treatment Plant Original
1637 - Treatment Plant Addition
1638 - Treatment Plant Accum Dep

Total 1635 - Treatment Plant

1642 - Treatment Equipment
1643 - Treatment Equip Cost

1644 - Treatment Equip Accum Depr

1642 - Treatment Equipment - Other
Total 1642 - Treatment Equipment
Total 1620 - Fixed Assets - Sanitary

1650 - Fixed Assets - Water
1652 - Equipment
1653 - Equipment Cost
1654 - Equipment Accum Depr

Total 1652 - Equipment

1656 - Distribuation Assets
1657 - Distribuation Assets Cost
1658 - Dist Assets Accum Depr

Total 1656 - Distribuation Assets
Total 1650 - Fixed Assets - Water

1680 - Structures - Fixed Asset
1681 - Structures GFAAG - Sani & FA
1682 - Gen / Fire Accum Dep

Oct 31, 17

0.00

60,314.10

1,318,875.26
-352,639.07

966,236.19

523,122.64
-264,042.83

259,079.81

105,000.00
1,909,250.75
-886,106.88

1,128,143.87

1,000,455.00
-524,698.87
205,485.61

681,241.74

3,095,015.71

21,136.28
-21,136.28

0.00

1,109,466.00
-562,263.35

547,202.65

547,202.65

29,810.00
-29,810.00

Page 2



1:45 PM Avila Beach Community Services District

11/02/17 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of October 31, 2017

Oct 31, 17
Total 1680 - Structures - Fixed Asset 0.00
1690 - Construction in Progress 17,812.74
Total 1600 - Fixed Assets & Acc. Depr. 3,661,403.37
Total Fixed Assets 3,661,403.37
Other Assets
1800 - Deferred Outflows of Resources 7,850.00
Total Other Assets 7,850.00
TOTAL ASSETS 6,800,328.17
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
2100 - Accounts Payable 78,340.71
Total Accounts Payable 78,340.71
Other Current Liabilities
2200 - Payroll Liabilities
2260 - Vacation Payable 1,236.90
2262 - Sick Pay Accrued 2,194.50
2240 - Health Insurance
2241 - Employee 0.01
Total 2240 - Health Insurance 0.01
2250 - PERS Liability 341.02
Total 2200 - Payroll Liabilities 3,772.43
2300 - Deposits Held
2303 - Water Deposits Held 7,580.00
2304 - Fire Station Deposit 2,000.00
2305 - Capacity Fees Held 213,643.16
Total 2300 - Deposits Held 223,223.16
Total Other Current Liabilities 226,995.59
Total Current Liabilities 305,336.30
Long Term Liabilities
2400 - Net Pension Liability 115,049.00
2500 - Deferred Inflows of Resources 15,115.00

Page 3



1:45 PM Avila Beach Community Services District

11/02/17 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of October 31, 2017
Oct 31, 17
Total Long Term Liabilities 130,164.00
Total Liabilities 435,500.30
Equity
3900 - Retained Earnings 6,479,760.59
Net Income -114,932.72
Total Equity 6,364,827.87
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 6,800,328.17

Page 4



| abed

69'90L°CL- 000 'ayQ Jelweld oloed - 01O} geyio e/t 2102/60/0} usode(
69'90L°Ct- 000 ey Jelwsld olided - 01O} L 18U10 2/} 2102/60/0} usodaQ
69'90L°Cl- 000 "'ayQ Jelweld oioed - 01O} 9duejsissy aley 2102/60/01 usodaQ
69°90L°CI- 6E£°€69°1- "'ayQ Jelwsld olloed - L0} 09y lueg 2102/60/01 usodeq
0Ly LI~ €c'6¢ "y Jelwsld diioed - 0LOt 2y e/t /102/90/01 usoda(
eg ey LL- 000 ey Jelweld oloed - 0LO} L d8ylo ¢/1 2102/90/01} usodaQ
€S ervLL- 8G°69 ey Jslueld oyidoed - 0LO} 80UBlSISSY aley /2102/90/01 usodaQ
FL'20S k1- 19 ¥S9'y- "'ayQ Jelwsld olldoed - 01O} o9y lueg 2102/90/01 usodeQ
v /¥8°9- 20069 '8y Jslweid oyidoed - 0LO} woolisay yled Ayunwwo) - /1/52/6 - 62/8 291000 2102/S0/01 usodeQ
(Ko AR 000 'ayQ J8lwsld olioed - 01O} 2|y e/t 210¢2/S0/01 usodaQ
1G L8t L- 000 'y Jelweld diidoed - 01O} L 18410 2/} /102/S0/01 usodeq
(Koo A oL'ee '8y Jelweid oyioed - 0LO} B80UB]SISSY aleY 2102/S0/0} usode(
19°0LY - 8E°0¥S |- "'ayQ Jelwald diidoed - 01O} J8Y lueg 2102/S0/01 usodeQ
€2'0€6°G- ,0°0S¢- 'ayQ J8lwsld oiidoed - L0} JISVM -3 LI 43S 401 2102/S0/01 usodeq
91°'089°G- £6°6¢ ey Jelwsld olioed - 01O} gy e/t L102/e0/01 usodeQ
60°0LL°G- 000 '8y Jslwaid oyoed - 0LO} L 48yl 2/ /102/€0/0} usode(
60°012°G- G961 '8y Jslweld oyioed - 0LO} 90UBISISSY a1ey 2102/e0/0} usode(
¥/.'65.'G- €9°069°¢c- "'y Jelweld olioed - 01O} J3Yy lueg 2102/e0/01 usodeQ
L1'690°2- 20°068G- "'ayQ Jelwald oiidoed - 01O} woolisay yled Ayunwwo) - £1/52/6 - 62/8 291000 2102/20/01 usode(
Y0'6LY L- 000 "'eyD Jelweld olioed - OLO} Z2Buo e/t 2102/20/01 ysodeq
Y06 1- 6¢'0- 'y Jelweld oiidoed - 01O} L J8yl0 ¢/1 ,102/20/0} usodaQ
GL'8Y - 12’8 'ayQ Jelwsld olidoed - 010} aduelsIssy aley 2102/20/01 usodaQ
20 /8% 1- 20'/8Y |- ey Jelweld olioed - OLO} J8Y lueg 2102/20/01 usodaQ

Aieyues

€EVH9- €E' V19 siybi reloL
eevv9- 96°'1€9- "'ayQ Jelweid dioed - 0L0L b ‘Ggt Jsrepn ‘0L usY) - | # dINI yoeeg BlIAY - 0920V G680 4 2102/92/01 usodeQ
LEC|- LECL- 'ayQ Jslweid oiloed - L0} GO SWBIT ‘Gg" Jele M ‘0L  UBD - | # JINI - N LI d3S 401 2102/30/01 usodeq

sybr

€1'869G |- €1'869G}- ulwpy / [eauax) [e1o |
€1'869°G |- €6°'€29'c- 'ayQ Jelweld oiioed - 01O} 100E 8800 30 ||0JAed v JOo g 2102/0€/0} usode(
0c'¥20‘elt- 6€°/¥8'8- "'ayQ Jelwaid oioed - 0L0F b1 ‘GgT uslepn ‘02T UsD) - | # dINI yoeag B|IAY - 0920:V S680 4 2102/9¢/0} usode(
18°9/ L p- 00°049- '8y Jslueld oyioed - QLO} 100® yse) Jswoisny wouy L102/LL/0L usodaq
18'90G°¢- as'el- rayQ Jelwsld oiioed - OO} 00'08 $ eg ‘useD Aned 4} L102/0L/01 usode(
62 eev'e- 00°09z2‘¢e- "'8yQ J8lwsld oiioed - 01O} WOpZIA uonels adl4 swodu| jusy 2102/S0/01 usodeQ
6C°ELL- 6C°ELL- '8y J8lweld oioed - 01O} GO  SWbIT ‘GgT 18l ‘0L  UBD - | # NI - N L1 d3S 401 2102/S0/01 usodeQ

ulwpy / [eJauan)

aouejeq junowy yids owd aleq adA

2102 13q010

pung Aq syisodag L1/20/L1

10111S1Q S991AI8S Ajunwwo) yoeag ejIny



2 abed

G'866'0S- 000 ayD Jslueid oyioed - QL0 80UEB]SISSY aley L102/LE/0L usodeQ
G1'866°0G- 06°LL}- 8y Jsluweid dyioed - QL0 09y lueg 2102/Le/01 usodeq
GG 028°0S- 1€°L9- ey Jslweid dyided - 0LO} Z2J8ulo ¢/t /102/0g/0} usodeq
¥2'€82°05- 000 "9y Jelwsld oiioed - 01Ot L 18YlQ ¢/t 2102/0€/0} usodeqg
v2'€G2°05- 000 '8y  Jellsld ooed - 01Ot doue)sISSy aley 2102/0e/01 usoda(
¥2'€G.°0G- v¥'LG8'¢E- '8y  J8lwald ouoed - QL0 o8y lueg 2102/0€/0} usodeqg
08'G68'9t- G6'60LCL- 8y Jeiweld olioed - 010} Xe| palndss 1Ny - 0920V 9680 4 2102/92/01 usodeQ
G8'G8l‘ve- 0L'€es- ey Jslweid dyided - 01O} 28y ¢/t 2102/92/0} usodeq
GL'2el've- 000 ey Jslweid dyided - 0LO} L d8yl0 ¢/1 2102/92/0} usodeq
GL2el've- c8've ey 18iweid dyided - 01O} 9due]sISsy sley 2102/92/01 usodeq
JASWASTI 408 861Gt~ '8y Jelweid duidoed - 0LO} 03y lueg 2102/92/01 usodeQ
65°20.Lce- c9'8¢|- “'ayQ d8iweid dyided - 01O} Z2ulo ¢/t 210¢e/Se/ot usodeq
L6°€96°¢ce- 000 ey Jalweid diioed - 01O} } 18410 2/} 210ge/Se/0} usodeq
1/6'€96°¢ce- 000 'ayQ Jslweid diioed - 01O} 90Ue]SISSY aley ,102/S2/0L usodeq
16'696°¢ce- €0°080°}- 'ayQ Jslweid oyloed - 01O} J8Yy lueg /2102/52/0} usodeq
v6'€8Y'ce- O }- '8y Jelweid oyoed - QL0 Z2ulo ¢/t 2102/€2/0} usodeq
¥8'28v'ce- 000 '8y Jslweid oyioed - QL0 L48ylo ¢/1 2102/€2/0} usodeq
¥8¢28v'ee- 000 '8y Jslweid oiioed - QLO} ddue]sISsy aley ,102/€2/0} usodeq
¥8'28¥'ce- 16°G69- '8y Jelwaid oiidoed - QLO} o9y Iueg 2102/€2/0} usodeq
£6'98.°L€- 9¥'€G- ey Jeiweid dyidoed - QL0 gBulo ¢/ 2102/02/0} usode(
L'EeL L E- 000 "'ayQ Jelweld aljoed - 0L0L L 18Y10 2/} ,102/0z/0} usode(
L¥'e8LiLe- GG 91 '9yQ Jelweld oloed - OLO} 3JUE]sIsSsy aley 2102/02/0} usodaQ
20'0G.'Le- €8°0G9'¢c- 'ayQ Jelweld ailoed - 0L0L J8Yy lueg 2102/02/0} usoda(
61°66062- LLLS- '8y Jslweld oyioed - QL0 Z2i8uy0 ¢/t L102/LLH/0L usodeQ
gy Lv0‘6e- 000 ey Jeluald oyioed - QL0 L 18410 2/} 2102/LH/0L usodeq
2y 1v0‘6e- GG9l 'ayQ Jelweld ouiloed - L0t 90UEBISISSY 8ley L102/LL/0L usoda(
16°.50'62- 28'8¥G |- '8y Jsiweld oided - QLO} o8y lueg 2102/LL/0L usoda(
G1'60G‘Le- 12’99 '8y Jelweld oyioed - QL0 gy e/t L102/cL/0} usodeQ
9€'G.G' /e 000 ey J8iweid dyided - QL0 L 18Yl0 2/ 210z2/2H/0L ysodeq
9€'G.G'/¢e- VAAR:] ey J8iweid dyided - QL0 9due)sISsy 8ley L102/2L/0} usodeq
£9'€8G°'/¢- Sk vv9- '8y Jeiweld oyided - 0LOL o9y lues 2102/2/0L usodeq
LG'6E6°'92- Gc'8.- '8y Jelwsld oloed - L0} Z2i8ulo ¢/t L102/LL/0} usodeq
92 198'9e- 000 ey Jaiweld oyided - QLO} L 18Yl0 2/} L102/L /0L usoda(
92'198'9¢e- S9'6¥ 'ayQ Jelwald aijoed - 010t 9duelsIssy sjey L102/LH/OL usoda(
L6°016'9¢- 16'6G9°.- ey Jalwelid oiided - QL0 J8Yy IUeS L10Z/LL/0} ysodeq
00'LS2'6}- PASH " 'ayQ Jelwelid oioed - 0L0L 28y e/t 2102/04/0L usoda(
15'2S2'61- 000 ey Jslweld oyioed - QL0 L 18Y10 2/1 L102/0L/0} usodeq
JAHA A ¢8've '8y Jelwald oyioed - QL0 9duelsIssy aley 2102/0L/0} usode(
6€°2.26}- 0L°0L}9- "'9yQ J8lwsld oioed - L0} J8Y lueg 2102/0/0L usodaQ
aouejeq junowyy uids owa aleq adA |
Z10¢ 19q0100
pung Aq syisodaqg L1/20/11

1011SIQ S991AI9S AjlUNWIWOY Yyoeag ejIny



¢ abed

g6evo‘ee- €2°250°0}- 'ayQ Jelwsld olioed - 01O} o3y I81e \\ L102/0L/0} usodaq
61°G86 |1~ 000 ey Jslweid dyidoed - QL0 2 8/u10 ¢/1 2102/60/0} usodeq
61'G86'LL- 000 '8y Jelweid oyidoed - QLO} L18ylo ¢/I 2102/60/01 usodeq
61'G86'}L- 000 “8yQ Jelwslid aljidoed - 0L0L 9JUBlSISSY 8ley 2102/60/0} ysodeg
61°G86'}L- L ' L- 'ayQ Jelwsld diided - 0101 REISPEIEI £102/60/0} usodeg
Ly’ EVS0L- g€c'6c '8y J8lweid duided - 01O} 2 8ul0 ¢/t £102/90/01 usoda(
04'2.G'0L- 000 "'ayQ Jslweid diioed - 01Ot L 18410 2/} £102/90/01 usoda(
0,'2.S'0L- 8G°'6S ey Jslweid dyioed - 01O} a0ueISISSY a1ey £102/90/0} usodeq
82°2€9°0}- SLv69°¢c- '8yQ Jelwald olioed - 01O} o9y J8le 2102/90/0} usodeq
€G°266'9- 00'929°} "ayQ Jeiwald ailoed - 010} uoneBiu| yied uenr ues - /1/5g/6 - 62/8 291000 £10e/S0/0} usodeq
£G°69G'8- 89'€9S "8yQ Jelweld olidoed - 010} uonebiu| 1S woiS - /1/52/6 - 62/8 291000 210ge/S0/0L usode(
(RAVRAN & 9/'¢cvy "8yQ Jelwslid aljloed - 0LOL woollsay Yied Anunwwo) - /£ 1/52/6 - 62/8 291000 2102/S0/01 usodeq
L6'6¥5'6- L00- "ayQ Jelweld alloed - 010t 28y ¢/t 2102/S0/01 usodeq
96'6¥5'6- 000 '8y Jslweid oiidoed - 01O} I 18U10 2/} 2102/S0/0}+ usoda(
96'67S'6- oL'ee "ayQ Jelweld aljloed - 010t 80ue]lsIssy aley 2102/S0/01 ysodeq
90'€8S'6- Gc'gg9'e- ey Jalweid dyioed - QL0 03y 81\ £102/S0/01 usodeq
18°006'G- 68°19- ey J8lweid dioed - QL0 S0" sWBI ‘Sg 1e¥eM ‘0L ueD - | # dINI - IN L} J3S 401 2102/S0/01 usoda(
26'8€8'G- £€6'6¢ "9yQ Jelweld aljioed - 0L0L 248yl ¢/t 2102/€0/01 usoda(
G8'898°G- 000 "ayQ Jelwslid aldoed - 0L0L L 18410 2/} 2102/e0/01 usoda(
G8'898'G- S9'6¥ '8y J8lweid diyioed - 01Ot 9duE]sISsY aley 2102/€0/01 usode(
05'816'G- v, €91‘e- 'ayQ Jslweid oyidoed - QL0 09y I8l L102/€0/0} usodeq
9. vG.'e- 89°€9G- 'ayQ Jelwsld olioed - 01O uonebiul 3G oid - 21/52/6 - 62/8 291000 2102/20/0} usodeq
80°I61°¢E- 00°929°}- '8y Jalweid dyided - QL0 uonebi| yied uenr ues - /1/52/6 - 62/8 291000 2102/20/01 usodeq
80°G9G |- 9/'¢ev- “'ayQ Jslweid diyided - QLO} woousay yed Anunwwo) - £ 1/52/6 - 62/8 291000 ,102/20/0} usodeq
ceerlLL- 000 "ayQ Jelwsld aljoed - 0L0L Zgi8ylo ¢/t £102/20/0} usoda(
ceevtL- 6¢'0- '8y J8iweid dyided - QLOt L 18U10 2/t 2102/20/0} usodaq
€0ey L' L- 8¢'8 “'ayQ Jslweid dyioed - QL0 90ue]sIssy aley ,102/20/0} usodeq
LE'0G L L- LE0G - “'ayQ Jslweid diioed - QL0 09y I8l M\ £102/20/0} usode(

191 M

9/2'06.°}- 9/.'06.°}- BISEA\ PIOS [e10 |
9206 - 9.°06.°}- ey J8iweid dyided - 01O} MS 884 8slIyduel4 suonoauuo) alseM £ 10g 1des £102-6 2102/L1/0} usode(

91SeM\ pljos

65290°L G- 65°290°1G- Aleyueg e1o |
65°290°IG- Y1'v9- 8y Jelweld auldoed - 0101 susoda( 20 82'82} $ rav 2102/1€/0L usodeQ
G'866°0G- 000 “'ayQ Jslweid dyioed - 0LO} Z2i8ul0 ¢/t £102/LE/0} usodeq
S¥'866°0S- 000 "'ayQ Jalweid dyided - 0LO} FI8ylo 2/t L102/Le/0} usoda(

aouejeq junowy nids Owd aleq adAL

Z10¢ 49q0100

pung Aq susodag L1/20/LL

10UISI@ S99IAI9S AHUNWwo) yoeag ejIny



i abed

LL 6LV Sh- 000 “'ayQ Jalweid dyidoed - 01Ot 9dUuBlsISsY sley L102/LE/0} usode(
LL'6LY'Sh- 0929}~ ey Jslweld olioed - OLO} o8y J81e A\ L102/LE/0L usoda(
(WRYAR N & GELY" '8yQ J8lweld olioed - OLO} gi8|yio e/t 2102/0g/0} usodeQ
6.'6v2'Gh- 000 '8y Jelwald ouyloed - 010} L I8yl ¢/} 2102/0g/0} usode(
6.°6v2'Gh- 000 '8yQ Jelweld aljioed - 010} 8ouelsissy aley £102/0€/01 usodeqg
6.°6¥2 G- v8 /1. '8y Jslweid oyioed - QL0 03y 181\ 2102/0€/0} usodeq
G6 LIV Y- 82651 ‘¢c- 9y Jalwisld OWioed - 0L0L  IYBI ‘GgT ue1e M ‘027 usD - | # dINI Yoeaqg ejIAY - 0920:Y G680 4 2102/92/0} usodeQ
L1'21e'8¢e- 01'€S- '8y Jelweid oyided - QL0 Z2J8ulo e/t 2102/92/01 usoda(
1,0'652'8¢€- 000 ey Jelwaid oyioed - QL0 L 18410 2/} 2102/92/01 usode(
,0'652'8¢- €8'v¢ '8y Jsiwald duided - 0LO} adue]sIssy 8ley /102/92/0} usodeq
06'€82'8¢- ¥9'0v0' |- ey Jelweid oyided - 0LO} 08y J8le\ 2102/92/0} ysodeq
9c'eve'Le- €9'8€ |- '8y Jslweid oloed - QLO} geyio e/t 2102/S2/0L usodeq
€9'v0L LE- 000 'ayQ Jelweld olioed - OLO} L 18Yl0 2/1 ,102/52/0} usodeq
€9 V0L LE- 000 'ayQ Jelwald olioed - OLO} adue]sISsy sley 2102/Se/0} usodeq
€9'v01°LE- 9G L 18- “'ayQ Jelweid diioed - 01Ot 09y J8le A 2102/52/0} usoda(
L0'€62°9€- FLL- '8y Jelweid oiidoed - QL0 2 18/ul0 ¢/I 2102/e2/01 usoda(
96'16¢'9¢- 000 ey Jslweid diided - QL0 L 18U10 2/} 2102/e2/01 usoda(
96°162°9¢- 000 ey I8iweid dyided - 01O} 9duelsIssy sley ,102/€2/0} usodeq
96°162'9¢- 68212 |- ey Jelweld oyided - QLO} o9y 181\ ,102/€2/0} usodeq
10'v20'Ge- 90°0- "8y Jslweid oyoed - QL0 ev'28l $ 10U ‘61281 $ 00 [pe 2102/02/0} usode(
LO'v20°Ge- VAAN N "'ayQ J8lwald olioed - OLO} Z2Jieuo e/t 2102/02/0} usodeq
¥G°020'S¢e- 000 '8y J8lwald oiioed - 01O} LJ48yl0 ¢/t 2102/02/0} usodeQ
¥G'020'Ge- GG'9l ey Jslulaid oyided - 0LO} 9due]sIsSsy aley 2102/02/0} usode(
60°2€0°GE- 06°/8€‘¢c- "'ayQ Jalweld olioed - 01O} 08y 181\ 2102/02/0} usodeq
61 '6v9°ce- 81°LG- "'ayQ Jelweld olloed - 01O} gyl e/t L102/LL/0} usodeq
I 16S'2e- 000 '8y Jelweld dyided - 0LO} L 18yl0 2/} 2102/LL/0L usoda(
I 16S'2e- GG'Ol "8y Jaiwsid dyided - 0LO} adue]sIsSsy aley L102/LL/0} usoda(
96'209°ce- /8'¥80°¢- ey Jelwsld oloed - 01O} 08Y 181e M\ L102/LL/0} usodaq
60'€25°0¢- L2'99 '8y Jalwsld oloed - 010} Z2/uylo ¢/t L102/2L/0} usoda(
0€'685°0¢- 000 ey Jalweid dyided - 0LO} L 1ayl0 2/} L102/2H/0} usodeq
0€'685°0¢- 8¢'8 ey Jalweid dyided - 010} 90UE]SISSY aley L102/cH/0} usodaQ
8S°26G°0€- 1S'2e0‘e- '8y Jslweld dyided - 0LO} 09y 181\ L102/2H0l usodeq
10°G2G'82- 9¢'8.- ey Jelweid oyided - 010} Z28ul0 ¢/t L102/LHOL usode(
G/ 96%‘8e- 000 ey Jslweld oidoed - 01O} L 18410 2/} L102/L L0} usoda(
G.'96v'82- S9'6% '9yQ J8lwsld olloed - QL0 doue)sISsy aley LL0Z/L /0L usodeq
0v'9¥5‘8e- 88'625°9- ey Jslweid dyidoed - 01O} 08y 181\ L102/L /0L usodeq
2s9lo‘ee- 197} '8y Jslweid oiloed - QL0 gy e/t L102/0L/0} usodeq
60'810'ce- 000 "9y Jelweld aljidoed - 010t L 18410 2/} L102/0L/0L usoda(
60'8L0'ce- €8'7¢ "ayQ Jeiweld aljided - 010t a0ue]sIsSsy aley 2102/0L/0} usode(
aouejeq junowy yids OWId aleq adA )
Z10¢ 13q0100
pung Aq suisodaqg L1/20/L1

101)S1@ S99IAI9S AjlUNWWo) yoeag ejIny



G abed

99'6EL V11~ 99'6EL VL1~ avioLl
G8'EvS G- G8'EVG G- JalepA e10 |

G8'E¥G G- 71'v9- “'ayQ Jelweid oiioed - 01O} susodeq 20 82'82} $ rav L102/Le/0} usode(

LL'6.Y G- 000 “'ayQ Jslweid ouoed - 010} g|yio e/t L102/Le/01 usodeq

WACYA A& 000 ey Jslweid oyided - 0LO} L 18yl0 ¢/1 L102/LE/0L ysode(
aoueleqg junowyy nids owd aleq adA)

L10¢ 18q0100
pun4 Aq susodaq L1/20/1L

1011SIQ S92IAI9S AjlUNWIWO) yoeag ejIny



| abed

69192 G2 192 (504) esea1n B 10 184 - 5259 8010AU| £ 1.02'U19 190 ¥99b+ ‘AUl dnoip soelRM  Z¥EL Z102/LL/OL 98y
¥5°650°92 69'696'C “day eur weniy3 g-MM - 228 lleday aury usniyg 2-652S M luswabeuey 8oinosey piNld  SPEL  Z102/60/0L 08y
68'G80°e2 056290} “dey aury weniy3 z-MM - 228 Jreday aur weniy3 e-652G 1M luswebeuey sonosay piINi4  SyEL Z102/60/0L  98yD
SE'2ovCH 9£'999 “IAy-lUure g “dey dinb3 - Zzg9 SINQO 11eD 4eIndwo) 29191 M Juswabeuey 8oinosey piNl4  SyEL 2102/60/0L o8y
66'S6L L1 00°025 soueldwo) Aioyenbey - 5959 MBINSY Nwliad Yeid 2965 kM luswabeuey 8oinosey piNl4  SEL 2102/60/0L  08y)D
66'G/2' L1 267111 “lIay-urey g “dey tdinb3 - 2269 sbe|q usai 9e29LY Juswaebeuely soinosey pINI4 SyEL  /102/60/0L  98uD
20'860 L} 00'95€‘G I 8 O JogeT 19eU0) - G059 ¥22914 "Au| 'sdQ "1deg Juswebeuely 82inosey piNl4  S¥EL  ZL02/60/0L  308yD
10'evl'S v8LLL SN - 0659 Jeisdwin@ pA g 8oIneg Arenues Awnop yinos  prEL £102/60/0L  308YD
£2'729's 00°0Lk selN - 0659 £102/12/60 I1eD 8diA18S wiely wliely uleisep ¥esls  gyel  /102/60/0L  98yD
£2'VSP'S £0'6£6 s|eolwey) - €069 086182 Idg ‘Au| ‘ou| ‘oyloed Bejuusig  LyEL  Z102/60/0L  X99yD
02'SIS'y 19°260°L s|edlway) - €059 2086182 1dg ‘Au| ‘ou| ‘oioed Bejuuslg €L Z102/€0/0L  98yD
6522r'e 81°L¥0°L s[eolway) - €069 86/6182 Idg ‘Au| ‘ou| ‘oioed Beluuslg €L Z10Z/€0/0L  4o8uD
LP'GLET 9L'6LL L s|eolway) - €069 1616182 Idg ‘Au| ‘ou| ‘oyloed Beyuuslg  6£€l Z102/€0/0L  499YD
G2'9G2‘ L Sz Lve sal|ddng BunessdQ - 0559 JUB|d JuBLWIEBI] IO} SBAOID) ¥oogenig ySN  8€€L  Z10Z/€0/0L  %98uD
00°GLO‘} 00°G10‘L 90ueuUalUle\ J0Jelausr) - 0EG9 Joressuaxn) ayy Joy Bunsa] Apapenp ‘0u| ‘asnoylemod sinues  /ggl /2102/€0/0L 3o8ayn

Aeyueg

8v'/96 87°/.96 sybi elo
8t'296 82'S0P - 0659 £-90959/96.5 #100® s1ybr ‘1S Juoi4 I%9d £102/€2/01L  ¥o8yD
02'295 16°0LP - 0659 €-v869260690 # 1008 s1ybI] umo | 3%9d 2102/20/01L  ¥99yD
€216 €216 - 0659 0-29£GG 12665 # 1098 s)ybi] Auojon 3%5d £102/20/01L  X98yD

siyb

15 160'6F 1G°160'61 ulwpy / [eisusy) [ejo|
15716061 00°00S°‘G IND JogeT 10eU0) - 9059 2102 ‘Ui8e 418qoko0 - YiG1 18qo100 L00L AUl seleoossy g uuewsbeH 09l ZLOZ/LE/OL  MO8YD
1S 16S'EL 8€'6v8 ey - SS19 2102 uay J8aquanoN UONBIOOSSY DINID Yoeag BIIAY  6GEL ZL0Z/LE/0L  98yD
6L2rLCh 0526 abeisod 3 ssiddng @0wQ - 0v 19 Z1/S1/01 Wawaeels so|dels  ¥GelL  Z102/€2/0L  398yD
69'6v9'C1 00°00S‘G IND JogeT] 10BU0D - 9059 2102 ‘YL - 1SL 190 66 # ‘AU sejeloossy g uuewsber gselL  ZL02/ZL/0L  3o8YyD
69'6VL L 00°08 ebeq - Ge19 Areiqry me z)eg g Aesdiys  1SEL Z102/ZL/0L  Xo8YD
69'690°2 02'€95 ebe - ge19 malnay Aoljod Buiseyoind ‘Jens 1pny yeiq zies g Aesdiys  1GEL  Z102/ZL/0L  X98YyD
67°90G‘9 00'SEk [ebe - geLg aouepusiy ¥ ‘daid Bunssy zies @ Aesdiys  1GEL Z102/ZL/0L  Mo8YD
67129 €6’y eIy WU g dey "dib3 - 259 ZLBLv# AU| salddng sseuisng [euedeyd  6vEL  LL0Z/ZL/OL  Yo8yD
95'926'S 00022 Bununoooy - zo19 Z1/E/0L G991 AUl Buiyoesa| g buidesyyoog oibug BPIN  8¥EL  £102/ZL/0L  X98uD
95°902‘G S6'68 1ouwisly| / suoydele] - 5859 L/GEE£00860015¥28 "# 100y lapeyn 2102/LL/01L  ¥o8yD
19°91S‘S 62 nsuy pd 00 SH3d - 9525 Z1/0€/6 - 91/6 1suy walsAg Juswainey ssahojdw3 algnd L102/LL/0L  Xo8yD
2eels's 0SSPk Aunger sy3d - 0sez 21/0€/6 - 91/6 1suy walsAg Juswainey seshojdw3 algnd 2102/LL/0L  X28yD
28'99¢'G 99'c2 SUY Pd 00 SHAJ - 9525 LL/SL/6 - L/6 isuy walsAs Juswalney seskojdw3 olignd 2102/LL/0L  Xo8yD
9L'Eve'S 09'6LF Annger1 sy3d - 0sez L1/S1/6 - L/6 NSty walsAg uswalney seahojdws agnd 2102/LLH/0L  ¥o8yD
95°€91L's 00°0% “BlIAY JUR B "dey "dib3 - $2G59 sureday 1a1ndwod s1eindwo) 28] e ZLog/oL/oL  328yp
95'€2L'S 00°0Y IN 8 O 10QeT 10BIIUOY - 5059 L1/61/6 zenbiey eue|y sejebuy  9vel  £102/60/0L o8y
95'€80'G 00°002" Bununoooy - 2019 " A4 $8JIAISS [BUOISSBJ0I] JUBWSIEIS / |0Z “1des d11°'umoig B xepe4  e¥ElL  LL02/60/0L  398uD
95°¢88°‘c L L abejsod g seiddng soyQ - 0719 80INIBS [B1SOd 'S'N 2102/S0/01L  328yn
ev'z/8'e 667k abejsod g seiddng eoWQ - 0¥ +9 wod'aqopy 2102/S0/01  ¥98yD
vy 258‘C 00°002 alsgaM - 0219 auljweans gsogy Alyuow juswAode( reubig £102/%0/01L  ¥98yD
vv'259'c 00°00€‘E IND JogeT 10BU0) - 9059 2102 ‘yiog 1das - Y12 | 1des 86 "Au| seleloossy g uuewsbeH  0ovelL  ZL0Z/€0/0L  08yD
vy /58 o't abeisod g senddng 8210 - 0719 90IAI8G [B1SOd SN £102/€0/01L  ¥o8yD
¥0'95¢ ¥0'95€ "84 pJeD 1pal) ueyass|y - 00LS 9sia LOLIN pieoyuegq 2102/20/01  ¥99yD

ulwpy / [esauan)

aouejeqg junowy JUNo22Yy owsapy awepN wnn ajeq adA}
2102 4290100

SIUN022Y/M pun4 Aq s)93y)H L1/20/LL

1011S1g S991A19S AjlUnWwo) yoseag ejiIny



2 abed

18'815°69 18'815'69 IviolL

€6'€29Cl €6'€.9'CL 181 [e10 |
£6'€29°C} 009G+ selN - 0659 G-9G6€12208Y # 1008 jUE] JBJEAN I85d 2102/€2/01L  X99UD
£6°L152) 08GO} $884 % SHWIad - 5669 uol9BUUOY $S01) 19260104 AN usesH 0 01S  SSEL Z102/€2/0L  o8yD
R AT ee L1 “UBlIAY utey 8 “dey “dib3 - 259 sbe|4 anig Ge29Lv# AUl luswabeuey soinosey pinl4  SPEL  Z102/60/0L  98YD
08'00t'2L 08'00v'2L IN ® O J0geT 19B1U0D - 5059 ¥22914 ‘Au| ‘sdQ 1dag luswaebeuey soinosay pini4  SyEL Z102/60/0L  ¥98UD

FEILYTY

68'S¥8'0¢ 68'S¥8'9¢ Areyues [elo)
68°'G8'9¢ 259Lt 18ulBU| / Buoydsla ] - 58G9 0819 619/-565 S08 # 109€ 181V 2102/18/0L  X99yD
1£°62L°9¢8 6.°28€ 18uwBul / suoydala) - G869 "L $ uaAIb 8q 01 IPaID S Y06 9L¥6-GBS SO8 # 100e 181V £102/08/01L  X98uD
8G5'96£'9¢ 00°09¢ senInN - 0659 2102/12/60 I[eD 8dIAI8S Wiy wiely uldlsep 1eain  pg8L Z102/S2/0L  MoeyD
85°9€0'9¢ 86'8Y sennN - 0659 Z-8E22EYBEEY #100B UONE]S YI1 3%5d £102/€2/0L  X28yD
09°'/86'GE L0'v6L° L SOWIINN - 06S9 R PIE 0-9E2FE008EY # 1008 JUB|d IOJEAN BISBMN I%9d £102/€2/0L  X98uD
£5°€61VE L'68 s[ealway) - €059 6519/ |dg ‘ou| ‘oyloed Bejuueslg  8SEL Z10g/€2/0L  98yD
ZLvoL've 89°€¥0‘| s[eolway) - £059 €€92€82 |1dg ‘AU ‘ou| ‘oyloed Bewuuslg  2GEL Z102/€2/0L  X98yD
v¥'090'cE £8'266 s|ealway) - €059 G£92€82 1dg ‘AUl ‘ou| ‘oyloed Bewuslg 2681 Z10g/€2/0L  o8YyD
19°290'2E 15'666 s[ealwsy) - €059 ¥€92€82 1dg "Au| ‘ou| ‘oyoed Bejuuslg  /GEL Z102/€2/0L  %08yD
¥0'890° L€ 0G'20E‘ L Buiipuen spijos - 0859 21/01/01 Buiney a1sep plioS L#9/G "Auj ou| ‘'speads  9GEL  Z102/€2/0L 98U
¥5'69/'62 61680 sa||ddng BupelsdQ - 0659 3|ge) g Josuas auuoly) yooganig VSN €SEL Z1L02/€2/0L  ¥98uD
5£'9/9'/2 18°08 1ulBu| / suoydsia] - 5859 18ulBlu| G880 X # 100E 181V 2102/LL/0L  X98uD
¥G'G65°/2 G1'8/2'L Buiipuey spios - 0859 11/92/6 Buiiney sisen plioS £26/G "Aul oul ‘speeds  0GEL  ZLOZ/ZL/OL  398YUD

aouejeg junowy Junooay owa aweN wnnN ajeq adAy
1102 4203190

SIUN022y/M pun4 Aq s)}o29y)H L1/20/1L

1011SIg S991IAI9S Ajlunwiwon yoeag ejiny



FLUID RESOURCE MANAGEMENT Statement

2385 Precision Drive
Arroyo Grande, CA 93420 Date
' www.frm-ops.com CA Lic #937346

10/31/17

Phone # 805.597.7100 Fax # 805.597.7171
California Certified Small Business #1120142

To:

Avila Beach Community Services District
P.0. Box 309

191 San Miguel Street

Avila Beach, CA 93424

Amount Due Amount Enc.

$22,102.91

Transaction Amount Balance

348F11001 Monthly OPS/Maint-
10/31/17 |INV #F16382. Orig. Amount $17,756.80. 17,756.80 17,756.80

348F11001 Monthly OPS/Maint:348FW11001
Water:348AW17001 Add Services water-
10/10/17 INV #A16326. Orig. Amount $907.00. 907.00 18,663.80

348F11001 Monthly OPS/Maint:348FWW11001
Wastewater:348AWW17002 Add Services Wastewater-
10/11/17 INV #A16359. Orig. Amount $102.87. 102.87 18,766.67

W15959 Additional SWRCB - Required Lead a-
10/09/17 |INV #W15959. Orig. Amount $388.00. 388.00 19,154.67

W15966 SCADA Computer Offline-
10/31/17 INV #W15966. Orig. Amount $2,748.24. 2,748.24 21,902.91

W16244 08-2017 DMR Preparation-
10/09/17 [INV #W16244, Orig. Amount $50.00. 50.00 21,952.91

W16325 Prepare July 2017 DMR-
10/09/17 |INV #W16325. Orig. Amount $100.00. 100.00 22,052.91

W16372 Prepare September 2017 DMR-
10/26/17 INV #W16372. Orig. Amount $50.00. 50.00 22,102.91

CURRENT 1-30 DAYS PAST 31-60 DAYS PAST  61-90 DAYS PAST OVER 90 DAYS Aniolat Do

DUE DUE DUE PAST DUE

$22,102.91

22,102.91




AVILA BEACH
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

Post Office Box 309, Avila Beach, CA. 93424

ME MORANDUM

TO: Board of Directors

FROM: Brad Hagemann, General Manag ﬁ/l/l
DATE: November 14th, 2017

SUBJECT:  General Manager/District Engineer Report

Zone 3 Technical Advisory Committee Meeting

The Zone 3 Technical Advisory Committee (TAC) met on Wednesday, November 8, 2017, at the
Arroyo Grande City Hall. The Agenda for the TAC meeting is provided as an attachment to this report.
As of this writing Lopez Lake is at an elevation of 492 feet, 54% capacity and has approximately 26,536
acre feet of water in storage (about 1000 acre feet less than a month ago). The Central Coast Water
Authority (CCWA) is the agency that owns and operates the State Water treatment and delivery system
for the Coastal Branch. They sent the attached memorandum advising State Water Contractors that the
system will be shut-down for annual maintenance from October 27 through November 20. During the
shut-down all Zone 3 water contractors will rely on Lopez water or local ground water sources.

Water Tank #1 Repairs

On November 1 — 2, Advanced Technical Services (ATS) completed repairs on tank #1. I have attached
a summary email and photos from Will Bellis at ATS. Staff intends to retain ATS to help develop the
scope or work for needed repairs on Tank #2. I anticipate the District will need to pursue formal bids
for this project do to the scope and cost of the project.

Student Intern
We are pleased to report that we have hired Jacob Custodio as the District’s student intern. Jacob is a

graduate student at Cal Poly. Jacob completed his BS in Civil Engineering at UC Irvine in 2012,
worked for the City of San Jose for three years and then decided to pursue his Civil Engineering
graduate degree at Cal Poly. Jacob will graduate in June 2018 and he intends on working part-time for
the District until he graduates.

California Special District Association (CSDA)

Save the date: The local CSDA Chapter has scheduled the annual meeting for Friday, January 26, 2018
at the Avila Beach Community Center. I anticipate that the District’s Administrative Offices will be
moved to the former Fire Station by this date, but no doubt we will be asked to assist with logistics.
Also, I am attaching a recent article regarding new laws of 2018 and specifically Senate Bill 450. SB
450 requires local agencies, including Special Districts to disclose the full cost of bond financing prior
to issuance on bonds. This was the first part of an eight part series on new laws of 2018.




ZONE 3
TECHNICAL ADVISORY COMMITTEE

Wednesday November 8, 2017

9:30-11:30 AM
ARROYO GRANDE CITY HALL
300 BRANCH STREET
2" FL. OOR CONFERENCE ROOM

Agenda
1. Announcements All
¢ New meeting day/time -
2nd Wednesday of each month 9:30 -11:30 am
2. General Operations and Water Report Jill
e Monthly Operations Report
e Lopez Dam Storage Projections
e Summary Notes/Action Items - October
3. Capital Improvement Projects — Jill
e Current Projects update
e FY 18-19 CIP Projects (endorsement by TAC)
4. Santa Maria Groundwater Basin Modeling — Update Dan Heimel/Jill
5. ECORPS Contract Change Modeling — Jill
e Results of first “bookend” modeling
6. Spillway Assessment - Update Jill
7. Agenda items next month? All

Attachments:

A. Lopez Monthly Operations Report — Distributed at meeting
B. Lopez Reservoir Storage Projections — Distributed at meeting
C. Capital Improvement Project Update — Distributed at meeting

Next Meeting December 13, 2017




SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS

Wade Horton, Director

ya

County Government Center, Room 206 « San Luis Obispo CA 93408 - (805) 781-5252

Fax (805) 781-1229 il address: pwd@co.slo.ca.
ax email aaaress:. pwi C0.sl0.Cca.us q.p.w.v
TO: Zone 3 Technical Advisory Committee
FROM: David Spiegel, PE
DATE: November 8, 2017

SUBJECT: Zone 3 Projects Update

Project Updates:

e Turnout SCADA Project — Complete (See attached example)

Parking & Roadway Resurfacing — Complete

e HCL Tank for pH Suppression — Due to be completed Nov 2017
o Rent HCL tank for pH suppression

e Equipment Audit & Replacement - Ongoing
o Work proposed to continue in 2017/18

e Spillway Assessment — Due to be completed 17/18
o Work Plan Approved by DSOD
o Coordinating work plan implementation

e Lopez Dam and Terminal Dam Hazard Classification — Due to be completed 17/18
o Inundation Map RFQ’s are being prepared
o Emergency Action Plan is in preparation

e Structural Assessment of Terminal Reservoir
o Reviewing Proposals

e Fault Zone Assessment — Dam Left Abutment
o Reviewing Proposals

e Equipment Storage
o Requesting Quotes

e Lopez WTP Safety Upgrades
o Reviewing safety study and working on implementing changes

G:\Utilities\Zone 3\TAC\2017 TAC Agendas\TAC - Nov 8\ZONE 3 TAC 11-8-2017 Project Update.docx



CENTRAL COAST WATER AUTHORITY

MEMORANDUM
2 October 4, 2017
TO: CCWA Project Participants
FROM: John Brady, Deputy Director )(Z’%

SUBJECT: 2017 DWR Scheduled Coastal ch Shutdown

The Department of Water Resources (DWR) has finalized its schedule for the annual maintenance
shutdown for the Coastal Branch of the State Water Project. This shutdown will require approximately
three and one half weeks and will allow both DWR and CCWA will complete required maintenance work.
To accommodate this work, CCWA staff will shutdown participant Turnouts as follows:

e All Turnouts wili be shut down between 7:00 AM and 12:00 noon on Friday,
October 27, 2017.

Once the shutdown maintenance work is complete, CCWA will activate Turnouts and resume water
deliveries as follows:

e \Water deliveries for the Golden State Water Company, City of Santa Maria, City of Guadalupe,
Lopez, Chorro Valley and Shandon Turnouts will initiated between 8:00 AM and 12:00 noon on
Monday, November 20, 2017.

e Water deliveries for Vandenberg Air Force Base, City of Buellton, City of Solvang and ID#1
Turnouts will be initiated between 12:00 noon and 4:30 PM on Monday, November 20, 2017.

Please be advised that to prepare the pipeline for the duration of the shutdown, the chlorine residual will
be raised in the range of 3.5 to 4.0 mg/l in water delivered during the week prior to the shutdown. This
will ensure that water within the pipeline will remain potable throughout the outage. CCWA will also purge
a portion of the pipeline through resuming lake delivery operations prior to activating Turnouts on the
pipeline.

During this extended outage, CCWA will have the Treatment Plant Clearwell, Tank 2 and Tank 7 available
as a limited source of emergency supply. Weekly bacteriologic water quality samples will be collected
and analyzed throughout the shutdown period. If your system requires an emergency source of supply
during the shutdown, please contact us to coordinate.

Please note that due to work on the pipeline in the Santa Maria Valley and the Lompoc Valley, no
emergency supply of water will be available in those areas. This effects Lopez, Guadalupe, Santa Maria,
Golden State Water Company and Vandenberg Air Force Base Turnouts.

If there are any changes to the above schedule, we will inform you as soon as practical. Thank you for
your cooperation. If you have any questions, please call me at my office (805) 688-2292 ext 228 or on
my cell phone (805) 680-2116 at anytime.

44397
JLB



11/8/2017 Gmail - ABCSD Tank #1 Repairs

M Gma'l Bradley Hagemann <hagemann.associates@gmail.com>
ABCSD Tank #1 Repairs

1 message

William Bellis <wbellis.ats@gmail.com> Mon, Nov 6, 2017 at 12:28 PM

To: Bradley Hagemann <hagemann.associates@gmail.com>
Good Morning Bradley,

We had a very successful project on your Tank #1. We are confident that over 100 sq. ft. of repairs were completed on the
interior rafters, the ends of all 70 interior rafters were repaired on the ends at the center support. Additionally, we repaired
approximately 25 locations on the tank exterior.

Confined space procedures were followed. The tank was ventilated and the atmosphere was tested with a calibrated gas
monitor. All of our equipment was disinfected prior to contact with the potable water. We do this in conformance with a
procedure specified by AWWA. Interior repairs were done with a 100% solids epoxy that conforms to NSF61 for contact
with potable water. Exterior repairs were done with a two part epoxy primer and a polyurethane top coat that was custom
mixed to match the existing coating.

I've added some photos of the work. Please let me know if you have any questions.
Thank you!

Best Regards,

ATS, Inc.

Will Bellis, P.E.

CWI, ASNT I

Ph: 805-748-6726

CA Contractor Lic. # 961111
ats-slo.com

ij 17.11.01 ABCSD Tank 1 Repairs.pdf
— 359K

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=2&ik=a6c9a9703b&jsver=M-xhRWn0Ip0.en.&view=pt&g=wbellis.ats %40gmail.com&qgs=true&search=query&th=15... 1/1



)

r3 iy

‘ e - 50
By by £, ST U SR s
B ;' .-J'!-';s, g'\ﬁfsé i&':f Crap i e Ty "

-
Y e

Typical corrosion location on exterior roof. Approximately 25 locations were repaired

on the exterior roof.

Preparation in process showing the amount of corrosion damage.

PROJECT: Avila Beach CSD, Corrosion Spot Repairs
DATE: 11/1&2/2017
Pg1of 6




Application of epoxy.

